

Town of Hilton Head Island

U.S. 278 Gateway Corridor Committee

Thursday, October 3, 2019, 4:00 p.m.

Benjamin M. Racusin Council Chambers

MEETING MINUTES

Present From the Committee: David Johnson, Jr., *Chairman;* Sarah Stewart, *Co-Chair;* Frank Babel, Alex Brown, Tom Crews, Jerry Cutrer, Craig Forrest, Hannah Horne, Tom Peeples, Brendan Reilley, *Members;* Marc Grant, *Hilton Head Island Liaison;* Larry McElynn, *Beaufort County Liaison*

Absent from Committee: David Lunka, John Taylor, Kyle Theodore Member; Dan Wood, Bluffton Liaison.

Present from Town Council and Town Staff: Tamara Becker, Glenn Stanford, *Town Council;* Charles Cousins, *Assistant to the Town Manager;* Shawn Colin, *Director of Community Development;* Krista Wiedmeyer, *Executive Assistant/Town Clerk*

1. Call to Order

Chairman Johnson called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

2. FOIA Compliance

Public notification of this meeting has been published, posted, and mailed in compliance with the Freedom of Information Act and the Town of Hilton Head Island requirements.

Chairman Johnson asked for a motion to change around the order of the agenda, switching 5c with 5b. Mr. Crews moved to make the change. Mr. Babel seconded. The motion to make the change to the agenda was unanimously approved.

3. Approval of the Minutes

a. August 1, 2019

Mr. Cutrer moved to approve the minutes from August 1, 2019 correcting the header to reflect the correct date, and showing that Ms. Horne was absent from the meeting. With no further changes, the minutes were unanimously approved.

b. September 19, 2019

Mr. Cutrer moved to approve the minutes from September 19, 2019. Mr. Crews seconded. The minutes were unanimously approved.

4. Unfinished Business - None

- 5. New Business
 - a. Initial thoughts on SCDOT's "Reasonable Alternatives"

Chairman Johnson started the conversation by noting that he understood that some citizens and/or individuals may have been having some difficulties accessing the reasonable alternatives via the SCDOT's website. He went onto say that Carolyn Grant would ensure that there would be an easier way to access them via the Town's website. Mr. Cousins did show how the alternatives could be accessed via the SCDOT's website. Chairman Johnson went over a presentation he had prepared which was a recap of the Reasonable Alternatives. The Committee and the public at large discussed the differences in the alternatives, what concerns they had with each one, asked questions about the different alternatives. The Chairman and Mr. Cousins noted any questions they were not able to answer, so they could be passed on to the SCDOT. Chairman Johnson noted, prior to closing and moving onto another agenda item, that the Reasonable Alternatives would be an ongoing discussion. He said he wanted to make sure that everyone understood that this would not be the last time this is discussed. Before moving on, the members of the Committee did agree that perhaps having a more narrowed down discussion about the alternatives would be more helpful. Focusing in on the adopted Guiding Principles when considering the alternatives.

5. New Business (cont.)

b. Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities

Discussion tabled until next meeting where the appropriate time can be spent on the discussion.

c. Corridor Aesthetics

Mr. Crews made a brief presentation explaining that the task of the Aesthetics group was to develop a framework of design issues and guiding principles that highlight the most important aspects of the completed corridor. He made reference to the Town's Design Guide, and noted that this should be the primary point of reference when it comes to the final decisions on the aesthetics. Mr. Crews went through a series of pictures featuring different bridges, roads, and pathways. The Committee and the public at large discussed the different photos Mr. Crews presented. Some questions were asked, and again, it was noted that the discussion was a starting off point and further discussions regarding aesthetics would need to take place.

After the discussion of the Corridor Aesthetics, Chairman Johnson opened the discussion up to Councilman Marc Grant. Mr. Grant reviewed a recent article from the New York Times regarding eminent domain. Mr. Grant asked that the Committee review the article and consider it when moving forward with the recommendation to Town Council. He further stated that it was his opinion that the Town needed to support those who might be affected by eminent domain by providing legal support, and support of legal fees.

d. Public Communication

Discussion tabled until next meeting where the appropriate time can be spent on the discussion.

e. Chairman's Comments

Chairman Johnson closed the meeting by reminding the Committee about the next meeting.

6. Adjournment - The meeting concluded and was adjourned at 6:07 p.m.

Submitted by: Krista M. Wiedmeyer, Executive Assistant/Town Clerk

Approved: October 9, 2019